
 

 

CITY OF MEMPHIS 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

#223754 

CLASS III/IV DISPOSAL DIVERSION 

 Addendum One (1) 

This Addendum will become part of the Contract Documents. In case of difference 
with previous Addenda or communications, this Addendum takes precedence. 
Receipt will be acknowledged by inserting the Addendum number and its date 
in the RFP Response. 
 
 

 

 



 

 

Questions & Answers  

Except to remove vendor names and addresses, questions are provided exactly as submitted. 

#  Section Question / Answer 

1 Q Submission of 
Qualification 
Statements & 
Contract 
Proposal 

The terms “Proposal”, “Qualification Statement” and “Application” are used 
throughout the section.  Are these terms all referring to the same thing? 

1 A  Yes 

    

2 Q Contractors 
Qualifications 

4) Prior experiences and references States to provide 3 client 
references to include municipalities of comparable size and or 
complexity as the City of Memphis.  Are you asking for letters of 
reference from 3 other Cities? This was not asked for in the last 3 
previous bids. Can you please explain why this is required? Can this 
be deleted?    

2 A  Listing of up to 3 municipal references is sufficient, but they are not 
necessary. 

    

3 Q General 
Guidelines for 

response 
preparation: 

Local Preference 

Will this procurement be subject to Ordinance No. 5114? 

3 A  No. No goal assign to RFQ. 

    

4 Q General 
Guidelines for 
Response 
Preparation:                                          
Insurance 

States that insurance requirements are listed as Exhibit six (6) of the 
attached Sample Contract.  There is no Exhibit 6 attached. Do we 
adhere to the insurance requirements in Exhibit 5 for subcontractors? 

4 A  All responders/contractors/subcontractor must adhere to the insurance 
requirements in Exhibit 5. City must be notified prior to any subcontractor 
working under this contract. 

    

5 Q   

5 A   

    

 


